
From: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment) Information 
redacted   
Sent: 27 April 2023 13:27 
To: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams) Information 
redacted ; Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams) Information 
redacted; Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment) 
Information redacte; Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic 
Environment) Information redacted 
Cc: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Policy & Briefings) Information 
redacted  
Subject: FW: Delay in listing and scheduling. 
 
Hi Information redacted, 
I’m afraid I haven’t managed to visit this site yet.  I have read most of the background 
and it appears to meet the scheduling criteria.  I just need time to get out there and 
pull stuff together… 
Information redacted  
 

 
 

Information redacted  
Amgylchedd Hanesyddol / Historic Environment 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government  

Ffôn Symudol / Mobile phone: Information redacted  
Ffôn / Tel: Information redacted   
  

 

 
  
Ymunwch â Cadw 
Join Cadw 
Ffôn / Tel: Information redacted   
  

 

 
  
Ymunwch â Cadw 
Join Cadw 
 
 

From: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment) Information 
redacted   
Sent: 27 April 2023 12:52 
To: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams) Information 
redacted ; Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams) Information 
redacted; Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment) 
Information redacte; Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic 
Environment) Information redacted 
Cc: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Policy & Briefings) Information 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aelodaethcadw.gwasanaeth.llyw.cymru%2F&data=05%7C01%7CMichael.Weatherhead%40gov.wales%7Caafef9de3e4442fe628b08db471abd21%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638181952379337912%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GBXD3uB3BAVvKzj5Xmzq95d40cFdCaKioYZqmVs6Syo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cadwmembership.service.gov.wales%2F&data=05%7C01%7CMichael.Weatherhead%40gov.wales%7Caafef9de3e4442fe628b08db471abd21%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638181952379337912%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BtvJQ9LAqHP1KHneRuiNCZ%2BGWXYaQBSXc7OTMtHcbR8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aelodaethcadw.gwasanaeth.llyw.cymru%2F&data=05%7C01%7CMichael.Weatherhead%40gov.wales%7Caafef9de3e4442fe628b08db471abd21%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638181952379337912%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GBXD3uB3BAVvKzj5Xmzq95d40cFdCaKioYZqmVs6Syo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cadwmembership.service.gov.wales%2F&data=05%7C01%7CMichael.Weatherhead%40gov.wales%7Caafef9de3e4442fe628b08db471abd21%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638181952379337912%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BtvJQ9LAqHP1KHneRuiNCZ%2BGWXYaQBSXc7OTMtHcbR8%3D&reserved=0


redacted  
Subject: FW: Delay in listing and scheduling. 
 
 

Hello everyone,  
 
Please see email I’ve received today from Information redacted regarding the 
Marconi site.  Please can I have an update on where we are with this so that I can 
provide a response to him? 
 
Information redacted  
 


